Florida Exploration Company
Suite 900 Vaughn Building
Midiand TX 79701

Telephone 315 682 4363
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August 6, 1981 R

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

RE: Ross Draw #10
Eddy Co, New Mexico
Request Wavier of Rule 107-D3

Gentlemen:

The captioned well was completed July 13, 1981, as a Morrow completion with
perforations at 14,305 to 14,405'. A 5" liner was set at total depth of
14,540" with the top of the linmer at 12,135'. Production tubing was run

and set in a PBR located at the liner top at 12,135', 2170' above perforations.

A gas sample from the Morrow formation was obtained and analyzed during testing
operations. The analysis indicate this to be a "dry gas' reservoir and

should not create any waste of gas due to fluid accumulation inside the 5"
liner. A copy of the analysis is attached.

Therefore, Florida Exploration Company hereby requests administrative approval
of an exception to State Rule 107-D3.

Sincerely,
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C. E. Speight
Division Engineer



